To: CVE Working Group[CVEWorkingGroup@HQ.DHS.GOV]; Clark, Matthew[matthew.clark@hq.dhs.gov]; Whiteree,
Heidi[heidi.Whiteree@hg.dhs.gov]; Harrigan, Georgia[georgia.harrigan@HQ.DHS.GOV]
Cc: Owens, Marlene M[marlene.owens@hg.dhs.gov]

From: Wall, Joel

Sent: Wed 7/1/2015 4:04:33 PM

Subject: SMA Conference 28-29 OCT at Joint Base Andrews

SMA Conference Booklet 30 JUN 2015.pdf

Hotels and Directions.docx

Joint Base Andrews Map.pdf

Map from Main Gate to Smart Bldg.jpg

2015 SMA Conference Joint Staff Approval.pdf

Forwarded on behalf of SMA: Attached is information concerning the 9th Annual SMA Conference is scheduled for 28-29 October,
2015 at the SMART Building at Joint Base Andrews, Maryland.

Joel D Wall

Interagency Office

Science and Technology Directorate
Department of Homeland Security
202.465.5475 (Cell)

202.254.5819 (STE)

HSDN joel.wall@dhs.sgov.gov
JWICS joel.wall@dhs.ic.gov

CLASSIFICATION: UNCLASSIFIED

All,

The 9th Annual SMA Conference is scheduled for 28-29 October, 2015 at the SMART Building at Joint Base Andrews, Maryland.
The theme for this year is, "No War/No Peace...A New Paradigm in International Relations and a New Normal?"

Enclosed is the Conference Booklet which contains the agenda, schedule, and biographies of our guest speakers, moderators,
panelists and college graduates participating in poster submissions. Also attached are lodging options, directions and a map of Joint
Base Andrews.

The final attachment is the Joint Staff approval document to conduct the SMA Conference.

More information will be sent in follow-on emails to include an updated agenda as panels are finalized and registration procedures.
There are no conference fees.

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Thanks,
Meg

Margaret J. Egan (Meg)

Strategic Project Manager, SRC

J39, DDGO/SMA

Pentagon, Room 1D557

703-695-3343, DSN 225

FAX: 703-697-1000

NIPR: margaret.j.egan2.ctr@mail.mil
SIPR: margaret.j.egan2.ctr@mail.smil.mil
JWICS: margaret.egan@nccs.ic.gov
WWw.srcinc.com
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